COMMUNITY UNIT SCHOOL DISTRICT #304
OFFICE OF FACILITY OPERATIONS

SCOTT NEY, DIRECTOR

227 N. FOURTH STREET, GENEVA, IL 60134
630-463-3020 - PHONE

630-463-3029 - FAX

TO: Donna Oberg

FROM: Scott Ney

RE: Waste and Recycling Services Bid
DATE: June 2, 2014

On May 27", 2014 at 4:00 p.m., bids were opened and read aloud for annual Waste and
Recycling Services.

Four contractors picked up or were sent via e-mail bid packages, four bidders
responded. The results are shown on the attached spreadsheet. The low bidder is
highlighted.

The contractors submitting bids were:
Advanced Disposal — Batavia, IL
Republic Services — Aurora, IL
Groot Industries — Elk Grove Village, IL
Waste Management — Batavia, IL

Results are as follows:

CONTRACTOR Addenda 1 Addenda 2 2014-15
Base Bid
Advanced Disposal X X $44,788.02
Republic Services X X $46,064.01
Groot Industries X X $59,963.88
Waste Management X X $50,178.00

It is my recommendation that Advanced Disposal be awarded the base bid contract for
$44,788.02.
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Waste and Recycling Bid Tabulation

Date/Time/Place: Tuesday May 27", 2014 / 4:00 pm / CESC Board Room
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